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CCA Official Filing:

Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Advanced TelCom of Delaware, Inc. (TX431 and TJ367)
Thanks!

----- Original Message-«--- D

From: Paula isler

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2002 10:48 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Advanced TelCom of Delaware, Inc. (TX431 and TJ367)

Yes and yes. Docket title should read:

Bankruptcy Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Certificate No. 7436 and ALEC Certificate No.
7437 issued to Advanced TelCom of Delaware Inc., Effective 09/09/02

(Certificated name does not have a comma before Inc.)

Thanks.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2002 10:44 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: Advanced TelCom of Delaware, inc. (TX431 and TJ367)

Paula, we received letters today from this company asking us to cancel their certs, and saying they filed voluntary
petitions on 5/2/02 under Chapter 11.

Is it okay to open to dockets to cancel? And should they be styled as bankruptcy canceliations?

Kay
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